

Ambitious software developer transitioning from 13 years working in Purchasing, Logistics and Imports departments in different industries in Ecuador, looking for start this new career in the city of San Antonio. Enthusiastic team player with strong leadership skills able to prioritize and delegate tasks.

EDUCATION

CODEUP 2017 - 2018

* Certificate - Software Developer

Fully-immersive, project-based and intensive 18-week full stack Java career accelerator that provides students with 600+ hours of expert instruction in software development.

UNIVERSIDAD DE ESPECIALIDADES ESPIRITU SANTO 1997 - 2001

(UNIVERSITY OF SPECIALTIES HOLY SPIRIT – Guayaquil, Ecuador)

* Bachelor of Science in Business and International Commerce

RECENT PROJECTS

discoveryplayhouse.club

A full stack web application for parents and daycare providers to easily communicate; enrolling a child, uploading report cards and sending notifications via text were the main features developed into this application. Built with Java, Spring, Hibernate, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS and Bootstrap.

Main contribution: Integration of the Twilio API, Google Map API, FileStack API and Google translate, database design and back end logic using the Java Spring Framework. JavaScript and jQuery for the front end.

adlister

A full-stack ad listing application created with MVC framework that allows users to register as a member, create, edit, and delete their own ads and search other ads. Built with Java, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap.

weatherMap

Weather application that makes AJAX calls to Google Maps API and OpenWeatherMap API, in which users can receive a three-day weather forecast at any specified location. User-friendly app with the implementation of JavaScript and JQuery to create event listeners that allow users to find the weather of any destination by simply dragging and dropping a clickable marker.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

* Leadership	* Communication	* Organizational
* Teamwork	* Planning	* Management
* Negotiation	* Multi-tasking	
* Bilingual		

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

* JavaScript	* HTML	* CSS
* Bootstrap	* jQuery	* Ajax
* Java.	* MySQL	* Spring Framework
* Github	* IntelliJ	* Sublime
* Windows OS	* Mac OS	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TROPICALFRUIT EXPORT S.A. *Guayaquil, Ecuador*

* Supply Chain Chief November 2013 - January 2014

- Coordinated logistics and transportation between internal branch locations, organization and customer sites.
- Prepared and continually monitored the transmission of local purchase orders.

CORPORACION EL ROSADO S.A. *Guayaquil, Ecuador*

* Import Chief March 2013 - June 2013

- Coordinated logistics at international ports of origin and destination while ensuring all actions were conducted in accordance with customer needs, local and international law, and organization policies.
- Managed procurement staff duties and tracked performance to improve overall productivity and ensure all actions were in line with departmental, company, and local government regulations.

AFECOR S.A. *Guayaquil, Ecuador*

* Purchasing and Imports Chief December 2012 - March 2013

- Coordinated logistics and transportation between internal branch locations, organization and customer sites, as well as local and international ports of origin and destination while ensuring all actions were conducted in accordance with customer needs, local and international law, and organization policies.
- Prepared and continually monitored the transmission of local and international purchase orders.

CONTECON GUAYAQUIL S.A. *Guayaquil, Ecuador*

* Lead Buyer September 2009 - November 2012

- Maintained business relationships with material and logistics suppliers, customs and immigration officials, and local and international resources to ensure the proper preparation and shipment of containers
- Conducted market research to sourced, developed, qualified, and recommend local and international suppliers and negotiated terms or agreements to include bid policies and practices.

ARCA ECUADOR – COCA COLA. *Guayaquil, Ecuador*

* Purchasing Specialist July 2007 – September 2009

- Managed all purchase orders (local and international) for appropriate selected sources and obtained all required approvals for same and administered procurement of all goods and services for all corporate offices and identified and obtained quotations from selected sources.
- Monitored all inventory of products and prepared all purchase plans to meet all sales demands.